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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File No. 2017-00179 

FROM: Nancy J. Vinsel, Assistant General Counsel 

DATE: April 19, 2018 

RE: Informal Conference of April 17, 2018 

Pursuant to an Order issued on April 16, 2018, an informal conference ("IC") was 
conducted on April 17, 2018. The IC was held at the request of Kentucky Power 
Company ("Kentucky Power") to allow the parties to discuss the possibility of settlement 
of the issues pending on rehearing . 

The parties discussed potential settlement. The discussion will continue at a 
future date to be determined. 

There being no further discussion, the IC was then adjourned. 

cc: Parties of Record 
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COMMONWEAL TH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

ELECTRONIC APPLICATION OF KENTUCKY ) 
POWER COMPANY FOR: (1) A GENERAL ) CASE NO. 
ADJUSTMENT OF ITS RATES FOR ELECTRIC ) 2017-00179 
SERVICE; (2) AN ORDER APPROVING ITS 2017 ) 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE PLAN; (3) AN ) 
ORDER APPROVING ITS TARIFFS AND ) 
RIDERS; (4) AN ORDER APPROVING ) 
ACCOUNTING PRACTICES TO ESTABLISH ) 
REGULATORY ASSETS OR LIABILITIES; AND ) 
(5) AN ORDER GRANTING ALL OTHER ) 
REQUIRED APPROVALS AND RELIEF ) 

Informal Conference - April 17, 2018 
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